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Beyer, Karon | L-/DOOOT7b eI

From: David C. Yaple [dyaple@g3assoc.com] g/ *
Sent: Friday, December 31, 2010 12:42 PM

To: Beyer, Karon

Subject: RE; FEI#
EIN # G3 Associates, LLC: 27-2521727

Dave
G3 Associates, LL.C

- x

ASSOCIATES. LLC

Office(1): (813) 428-6950
Office(2): (813} 313-7415
Fax: (813) 428-6551
Mobile: (813) 410-0267
dvaple@G3assoc.com
www.G3assoc.com

From: Beyer, Karon [mailto:KBeyer@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 3:40 PM

To: dyaple@g3assoc.com

Subject: FEI#

Please respond to this email with the FEI# for G3 Associates, LLC. (L10000076617). Do not put the
number on an attachment.....due to our high volume, the attachments will not open. The FEI number will
be added to the corporate record on sunbiz.org when it is received. Thank you, Divisicn of Corporaticns

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State vaiues
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Flarida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for
your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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